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Dunlop, Jessica

From:  - Principal Planning Officer (National Infrastructure) 
< essex.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 October 2025 17:28
To: Lower Thames Crossing
Cc:  - Network Programme Manager;  - Principal 

Planning Officer (National Infrastructure)
Subject: RE: Lower Thames Crossing – Project Update Notification

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,  
 
Please be advised that Essex County Council has no comments in respect of these non-material changes to 
the Lower Thames Crossing Development Consent Order.  
 
Kind regards  
 

  
 
 

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 September 2025 18:05 
To: Francesca Potter - Principal Planning Officer (National Infrastructure) <Francesca.Potter@essex.gov.uk> 
Subject: Lower Thames Crossing – Project Update Notification 
 

 
Low er T ham es Cr ossi ng – Pr ojec t Update A project update has  been published. An applicati on for a non-material chang e to the m ade Lower T hames  Crossi ng order 2025 has been m ade by N ati onal Highw ays . An applicati on for a second non-material  change to the m ad…  
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Lower Thames Crossing – Project Update 

A project update has been published. 

An application for a non-material change to the made Lower Thames Crossing order 2025 has been made by National 

An application for a second non-material change to the made Lower Thames Crossing order 2025 has been made by 
National Highways. 
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